Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 3 February 2023 5:12 PM

To: Jacqueline Tan; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); admin-d
Subject: RE: SGS3739A (SNM23D200195/C01/TANCHC) - OD

Dear Jacqueline,

Our surveyor has review on Market Value $65,000 (est) for the mentioned vehicle.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jacqueline Tan <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 12:44 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; admin-d
<admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: SGS3739A (SNM23D200195/C01/TANCHC) - OD

Importance: High

Hi Veron,
We refer to the above matter.
Is it any different for an MV with/without sunroof?

Insured mentioned, his vehicle is the higher-end 1.4 Golf TSI EQP with sunroof compared to the normal 1.4
Golf TSI model.

As per the illustrate provided by Insured thru SG Carmart, there is a price difference of about $10,000
between the two car models.

We seek your further advice on MV.

Regards,

Jacqueline Tavv

Senior Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 6224 7175



Wishing you and your family abundance of happiness, prosperity, and success!

HAPPY LUNAR NEW YEAR “f£” YOU!

PEAR

CHINA TAIPING

STANDING BY YOU

AY#% 7FHE

Wishing you & your family a Happy Lunar New Year!
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CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.




